Central City Resiliency RFP Questions and Answers
Q: Can plans listed as resources be made available and is obtaining and reviewing these documents useful/recommended at the proposal stage? Specifically, we were unable to locate and download the following plans included on the list distributed at the mandatory pre-proposal meeting for this RFP:
A: All available planning resources will be available on the City web site: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/centralcity/community-development-0 . They are listed under Resources on the right hand side of the page. Reviewing these plans would provide insight into materials already available for the report and what will need to be developed.
Q: Are “After Action Reports” or similar summary/findings reports available as overviews of the emergency response experiences during the 2013 flooding and 2014 landslide events? If so, where & how can we obtain these documents?
A: The selected consultant will have access to Central City action reports and be provided with introductions to other municipalities and government entities that would have action reports.
Q: Are the adopted Gilpin County and Clear Creek County Hazard Mitigation Plans (mentioned at mandatory pre-proposal meeting) available for review – we located a DRCOG Hazard Mitigation Plan that was adopted by the counties but were unable to locate county-level plans?

A: The selected consultant will have access to Gilpin County and Clear Creek County Hazard Mitigation Plans where available and will be provided with introductions to other government entities that would have County Hazard Mitigation Plans.
Q: Where will energy efficient commercial and residential lighting be needed?
A: While overall energy efficiency if important to the City of Central, it is not part of the scope of this RFP.
Q: What is the goal for economic energy efficient lighting installation of the project completion?
A: While the city is always looking to improve energy efficiency, this is not part of this RFP.
Q: What is the recommended Lumen count for residential space (interior)?
A: This is outside the scope of the RFP
Q: What is the recommended Lumen count for transportation (interior)?
A: This is outside the scope of the RFP
Q: What is the recommended Lumen count for public facilities space?
A: This is outside the scope of the RFP
Q: What is the recommended Lumen count for commercial space?
A: This is outside the scope of the RFP
Q: What is the recommended Lumen count for fall outs, shelters or disaster safe areas?
A: This is outside the scope of the RFP
Q: Are there any special requirements of the lighting supplier?
A: No special requirements – this is outside the scope of the RFP.
Q: How can I help in the responsiveness to the cities needs both in a timely manner and in relation to the scope of services offered?
A: The City of Central welcomes all professionals to engage with the city and propose solutions for the challenges faced. We encourage companies to completely review RFPs on the City Web site for specific areas of interest to the city.
